

Nicole Miller
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Human Rights Campaign PAC (July 2010 Monthly Report)
Identification Number: C00235853

This letter responds to your request for additional information dated September 10, 2010 regarding HRC PAC's June 2010 Monthly Report.

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on October 8, 2010, we explained that HRC PAC provided information in a miscellaneous report dated July 20, 2010 that clarifies the discrepancy between the ending balance of the 2010 June Monthly Report and the beginning balance of the July Monthly Report. You acknowledged that no further clarification is necessary at this time.

I hope this additional information answers your specific request. Should you need further information, please feel free to contact me at (202) 216-1549 or Darrin Hurwitz, Assistant General Counsel, at (202) 572-8914.

Sincerely,

Jim Rinefierd
Treasurer
